

# H V Srinivas

#S3, Fair Pearls, 1st Main Road, Pampa Extension, Kempapura, Hebbal, Bengaluru - 560024

+91 99456 94490  
msarch.blr@gmail.com

## Curriculum Vitae

### About

I am an architect based in Bengaluru with a keen interest to mostly work on residential projects as I find it very satisfying and purposeful in effecting the lives of people through architecture.

I had the opportunity, early in my career, to work with Architects who were sensitive towards the design of the built environment. Architects who found a greater purpose and a holistic approach that transcended the ordinary.

That has kept me in good stead not only in practice but also in teaching.

Every building has a soul and a sensitivity in design brings it to the fore.

I believe in the power of holistically good ideas paired with a multidisciplinary, research based, and collaborative design process. This has helped me to explore and achieve results that has led to a happy clientele. More than forty percent of my clients are repeat customers and stand testimony to that.

## Education

**B.Arch** / Malnad College of Engineering, Hassan, Mysore University / 1991-96

**Pre-University** / National College, Basavanagudi, Bengaluru / 1989-91

## Work Experience

**Principal Architect / M&S Architects** / 2001 - 2010 & 2011- 2023 mentored a team of 6 to 8 young architects

**Design Lead / Space Matrix Design Consultants** / 2010 Jan to Oct - role of a guide to inspire a team of 25 to 30 architects. Also collaborated with the Singapore Office Design Lead on competition projects.

**Associate architect / Edgar Demello Architects (EDA)** / 1998 Sept-2001 October- - worked with a team of architects and interns on various residential and institutional projects

**Climatic Consultant / Sri Mayapur master Plan Office (SMMPO)** / 1998 Jan to July - worked with the Master Plan and Urban Design team in evaluating shading patterns on streets and buildings with respect to the orientation

**Junior architect / Genesis Architects** / 1997 - worked as a part time Junior architect

**Intern Architect** / Mistry Architects / 1994 (20 Weeks)

## Teaching experience

**Visiting Faculty - BMS College of Engineering, Bengaluru** / 2003 - 2006

**Visiting Faculty / Tenure - Siddaganga School of Architecture, Tumkur** / 2012-2023

Dedicated towards creating an encouraging and aspirational environment for students to discuss, deliberate and deliver towards common as well as individual projects.

**Juror** for Thesis to 1 Sem Students @ WCFA, RVCE, BMSCA, USD, SJB & SIT

## Awards and Achievements

1) **Second Runner-up in a competition for an Auditorium Design** for Malnad College of Engineering, Hassan - 2009

2) **Fellowship from Vastu Shilpa Foundation (VSF)** Ahmedabad - 1997  
Topic: Architectural Grammar for Solar Passive Buildings in the Tropics  
Guide: Dr.C L Gupta, Head of Solar Energy Unit, Sri Aurobindo Ashram, Pondicherry

3) **Awarded Best Student Thesis Project in Karnataka** (combined for Architecture and Engineering students)- 1996 by Karnataka State Council for Science and Technology (KSCST)  
Topic: Study and Design of Solar Passive Buildings in Northern Karnataka  
Guide: Mr.Subash Chandra Basu, Faculty, Malnad College of Engineering

4) **First Rank in B.Arch** (3rd, 4th and 5th year) - Mysore University - 1996

5) **First Prize in an Individual competition held in NASA 1993** @ Bhuvaneshwar  
Topic: Howard's Mess